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Lux, Carolyn

From: cmecfhelpdesk@ohsd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 9:45 AM
To: ecf.notification@ohsd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:21-cv-00036-DRC Tate v. EyeMed Vision Care, LLC Motion Hearing

[External Email: Use caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.]

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer.
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free
copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Southern District of Ohio
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/25/2025 at 11:45 AM EDT and filed on 6/25/2025

Case Name: Tate v. EyeMed Vision Care, LLC
Case Number: 1:21-cv-00036-DRC
Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Douglas R. Cole: Motion Hearing held on
6/25/2025 re [47] Unopposed Motion for Preliminary Approval of Class Action. Terry Coates,
Bryan Bleichner, and Lori Feldman (via zoom video) appeared for the Plaintiffs. Carrie Dettmer
Slye appeared for the Defendant. Court heard from both parties. Plaintiffs' counsel to submit
edits to the discussed portions of class notice to chambers via email. Court takes matter
under advisement. (Court Reporter: Sue Lopreato) (mas)

1:21-cv-00036-DRC Notice has been electronically mailed to:
Carrie Dettmer Slye cdettmerslye@bakerlaw.com, aworland@bakerlaw.com
Lori Gwen Feldman LFeldman@4-Justice.com

Andrew Peter Schabo andy@smithschabolaw.com, thoward@smithschabolaw.com



Terence Richard Coates tcoates@msdlegal.com, 5362404420@filings.docketbird.com,
apaver@msdlegal.com, bmathews@msdlegal.com, dholcomb@msdlegal.com

Paul G. Karlsgodt pkarlsgodt@bakerlaw.com, agriffin@bakerlaw.com, dgonday@bakerlaw.com
David Jude George dgeorge@4-justice.com, eservice@4-justice.com, jcoelho@4-justice.com

Dylan James Gould dgould@msdlegal.com, 1346236420@filings.docketbird.com,
apaver@msdlegal.com, bmathews@msdlegal.com

Bryan L. Bleichner BBleichner@chestnutcambronne.com, bryan-bleichner-3599@ecf.pacerpro.com,
hcrawford@chestnutcambronne.com, phogan@chestnutcambronne.com

Jeffrey D. Bores jbores@chestnutcambronne.com

Christopher Paul Renz crenz@chestnutcambronne.com, jheckman@chestnutcambronne.com
Gayle M. Blatt gmb@cglaw.com, 9057489420@filings.docketbird.com, compdocs@cglaw.com
Patricia Camille Guerra camille@cglaw.com

Melissa R. Emert memert@kgglaw.com, ccornfield@kgglaw.com, dmarino@kgglaw.com,
ebender@kgglaw.com

Brittany L. Brown BBrown@4-Justice.com

Colby Millard Everett ceverett@bakerlaw.com, agriffin@bakerlaw.com, clux@bakerlaw.com,
sbliss@bakerlaw.com, tpopp@bakerlaw.com

1:21-cv-00036-DRC Notice has been delivered by other means to:



